

Message

From: Michael Boll [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=4811917E15054407B665FE16D12FF415-MICHAEL BOL]
Sent: 2017-08-01 1:31:39 PM
To: Georgia Ritchie-Wust [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=58abb932312542a29332c900b586e02e-Georgia Rit]; Kim Marshall [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=b63a22b42bf14587870d93119a054d88-Kim Marshal]
Subject: RE: Fair Hydro Update

Yes, that works. Thanks, Georgia.

Michael

From: Georgia Ritchie-Wust
Sent: August 01, 2017 1:08 PM
To: Kim Marshall; Michael Boll
Subject: RE: Fair Hydro Update

Michael,

Would 3:30 work for you?

Thanks,

Georgia Ritchie-Wust | Executive Assistant to Kim Marshall, VP, Corporate Services & CFO
Independent Electricity System Operator (IESO) | T: (905) 855-6379 | T: (416) 969-6012 | F: (905) 855-6459
Postal Station A, Box 4474, Toronto, ON M5W 4E5
Web: www.ieso.ca | Twitter: [IESO_Tweets](#) | LinkedIn: [IESO](#)

Corporate Services collaborates with you to deliver solutions and expertise that enable the IESO to achieve its goals.

Conservation: www.saveONenergy.ca | Twitter: [saveONenergyOnt](#) | LinkedIn: [saveONenergy](#)



Please consider our environmental responsibility before printing this email.

"F-E-A-R has two meanings: 'Forget Everything And Run' or 'Face Everything And Rise.' The choice is yours."

.....(Zig Ziglar)

From: Kim Marshall
Sent: August 01, 2017 12:57 PM
To: Michael Boll
Cc: Georgia Ritchie-Wust
Subject: RE: Fair Hydro Update

Of course, copying Georgia, maybe good to hear output from lawyers meeting

Kimberly Marshall | VP, Corporate Services & CFO

Independent Electricity System Operator (IESO) | T: (416) 969-6232 | C: (416) 545-7202

120 Adelaide Street West, Suite 1600, Toronto, ON M5H 1T1

Web: www.ieso.ca | Twitter: [IESO_Tweets](#) | LinkedIn: [IESO](#)

Corporate Services collaborates with you to deliver solutions and expertise that enable the IESO to achieve its goals.

Conservation: www.saveONenergy.ca | Twitter: [saveONenergyOnt](#) | LinkedIn: [saveONenergy](#)

-----Original Appointment-----

From: Michael Boll

Sent: August 01, 2017 12:55 PM

To: Kim Marshall

Subject: Declined: Fair Hydro Update

When: August 02, 2017 2:00 PM-2:30 PM (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada).

Where: Kim's Clarkson Office / Micheal & Jeannette please call in to 905-855-6168 from Kim's Adelaide office

Kim, there is a lawyers meeting on the regulatory approach to cost recovery from 2 to 3 tomorrow. Can we have this meeting another time?